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MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Ficld Operations
Office of Field Operatiops /

(

FROM: Executive Director
Admissibility and |

SUBJECT: Paroling Arriving Fugitives

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) routinely processes arriving aliens who are the
subject of criminal arrest warrants, many of whom were apprehended abroad and are being
returned to the U.S. by officers from another law enforcement agency. The CBP [QXGUS)]

(b) (7)(E) and the (b) (7)(E)

When the

The Authority to parole an alien under Sec 212(d)(5) of the Immigration and
Nationality Act is currently delegated to port management (second line supervisory level and
above) and must be in accordance with established policy and procedures, including the issuance
of Form 1-247 1o the arresting agency.

In the event that an inadmissible alien fugitive, lacking an advance parole, will be arriving, the
will notify the POE as soon as possible.

If vou have any further questions regarding this memorandum, please contact [RISNOQIUG) A
(b) 6). ) M)C)RYY  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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